

Mr Shane Wright
Executive General Manager - Operations and Development
175 Eagle Street
BRISBANE CITY 4000

13/09/2021

Dear Mr Wright

Boggabri Coal Mine Modification 8 (MP09_0182-Mod-8)
Response to submissions report

The exhibition of the above modification ended on 09 Sep 2021. All submissions are available on the Department's website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/41131>

The Department requests that you provide a response to the agency advice and the issues raised in the submissions, in accordance with clause 82 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*.

Please lodge your response by progressing the application on the major projects planning portal <https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/>.

Note that the time between the date of this letter and the date the Secretary receives your response are not included in the period of 'deemed refusal', under clause 113(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*.

If you have any questions, please contact Rose-Anne Hawkeswood on 9274 6324 or by email at rose-anne.hawkeswood@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary